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Eé BROAD Tetsushi Nakao <tnakao@broadinstitute.org>

INSTITUTE

HCHS SOL: TOPMed paper for review: CHIP and leukocyte telomere length

Robert Kaplan <robert.kaplan@einsteinmed.org> Mon, Dec 7, 2020 at 10:58 AM
To: "Natarajan, Pradeep,M.D." <PNATARAJAN@mgh.harvard.edu>, "robert.kaplan@einstein.yu.edu”
<robert.kaplan@einstein.yu.edu>, "North, Kari E" <kari_north@unc.edu>

Cc: Tetsushi Nakao <tnakao@broadinstitute.org>

Kari, | think we need no additional authors.

From: North, Kari E <kari_north@unc.edu>

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 7:51:08 AM

To: Natarajan, Pradeep,M.D. <PNATARAJAN@mgh.harvard.edu>; robert.kaplan@einstein.yu.edu
<robert.kaplan@einstein.yu.edu>

Cc: Tetsushi Nakao <tnakao@broadinstitute.org>

Subject: Re: HCHS SOL: TOPMed paper for review: CHIP and leukocyte telomere length

CAUTION: This email comes from an external source; the attachments and/or links may compromise our secure
environment. Do not open or click on suspicious emails. Please click on the “Phish Alert” button on the top right of the
Outlook dashboard to report any suspicious emails.

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=d3835d7e9b&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A168543567096151943 1 &simpl=msg-f%3A1685435670961519431 171


mailto:kari_north@unc.edu
mailto:PNATARAJAN@mgh.harvard.edu
mailto:robert.kaplan@einstein.yu.edu
mailto:robert.kaplan@einstein.yu.edu
mailto:tnakao@broadinstitute.org

